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VISHNU BATHAM Shekhar

From: claims@garage13.com.sg
Sent: Wednesday, 19 April 2023 10:19 AM
To: e-surance@hsbc.com.sg; mt.surv@mail.life.hsbc.com.sg
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: NOA - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMC4501A & SHC3219G ALONG LOR 6 

TOA PAYOH SINGAPORE EXISTING BRADDELL RD ON 15.0FAHRS

Categories: Shekhar

Dear Sir / Madam, 
 
May I know any update ? 
 
Thank you and have a nice day  ᄩᄪᄫᄬ 
 
Warmest Regards, 
Ms Chang 
Garage 13 Pte Ltd 
T : +65 9091 0013 
A : 8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4, #02-54/55 Premier @ Kaki Bukit, Singapore 415875 
 

From: claims@garage13.com.sg <claims@garage13.com.sg>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2023 3:06 PM 
To: e-surance@hsbc.com.sg 
Subject: NOA - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMC4501A & SHC3219G ALONG LOR 6 TOA PAYOH SINGAPORE EXISTING 
BRADDELL RD ON 15.04.2023 AT 2142HRS 
 
 
 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 
Dear Sir / Mdm, 
 
Attached herewith the Notification of Accident for your reference. 
 
Kindly let us have a list of your ten surveyors as your nominated SJE for our consideration within the stipulated timeline 
under the NIMA Protocol. 
 
Thank you and have a nice day  ᄩᄪᄫᄬ 
 
Warmest Regards, 
Ms Chang 
Garage 13 Pte Ltd 
T : +65 9091 0013 
A : 8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4, #02-54/55 Premier @ Kaki Bukit, Singapore 415875 
 


